Studentwire

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Studentwire

Friday, February 23, 2018 10:29 AM

Lincoln University Webmaster

Lincoln University Student News for February 23 - LU Male Initiative Applications Due,
SGA Executive Board or Class Board, Grammer Workshop, American Chemical Society
Event, and more ...
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Today: LU Male Initiative Applications Due
The Male Initiative is currently seeking applications for the
Lincoln Man of the Year Award. Men of the Year Honorees will
serve as student ambassadors for the LU Male

Initiative. Deadline for application submissions is today.
Contact: Jonathan Harris

Application

SGA Executive Board or Class Board

Interested in running for SGA Executive Board or Class Board and missed
the interest meeting? Follow the link and fill out the application for office
and follow all guidelines. Applications are due electronically by February
26 at 11:59 pm to Elections Chair kimonni.driver@lincoln.edu &
nijewel.holliday@lincoln.edu.

Contact: Nijewel Holliday

Application

February 26: Grammar Workshop

Come to the Writing and Reading Center and Library Grammar Workshop
on February 26 at 5 pm in the library Rm 302!

Contact: Samaa Gamie

Read More

February 27: American Chemical Society Event

The student chapter of the American Chemical Society is hosting an event
titled Opioids: Combating Addiction with Chemistry at 6:50 pm, on
Wednesday, February 27, lvory V. Nelson Science Building, Room 123.
Contact: Amar Tung

Read more


http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Grammar Workshop spring 2018.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/American Chemical Society Student Chapter of Lincoln University presents.pdf

March 1: Endometriosis Lunch and Learn

Learn important information about endometriosis at 11 am on Thursday,
March 1 in the Wellness Center Auditorium. Contact Health Services at
484-365-7338 to RSVP. Lunch will be provided.

Contact: Jennifer Slaymaker

Read more

March 2: Upward Bound Tutor Counselor Position
Do you enjoy tutoring? Are you interested in a summer job?

Stop by the Lincoln University Upward Bound Program, 3rd Floor Wright
Hall. We are accepting applications for our Tutor Counselor positions.
New deadline Friday, March 2 by 12 noon. Please see the flyer below for
more information.

Contact: Upward Bound

Read More

Political Engagement Week

The SGA Department of Political and External Affairs will be hosting the
Political engagement week . Please click on the link below to see the
various events planned for the week.

Contact: Evelyn Poe

Read More

Men’s Basketball News

Cameron Campbell netted a career high 28 points as the Lincoln
University men's basketball team rallied from a nine point deficit to defeat
host Chowan University 87-81 in overtime Wednesday night in
Murfreesboro, North Carolina.

Contact: Bob Heller

Read more

Women’s Basketball News

The Lincoln University women's basketball team rallied from a seven-point
fourth quarter deficit to defeat Chowan University 71-68 Wednesday
night in Murfreesboro, North Carolina.

Contact: Bob Heller

Read more

Dining Services

Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality
has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering
guide is also available.

Contact: Jena Williams

Website | Student Group Catering
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